

LEXI SHRWER

PRODUCT DESIGNER ♥ MECHANICSBURG, PA

ARSHRINER@GMAIL.COM

DETAILS

Mechanicsburg, PA 7174796465 arshriner@gmail.com

LINKS

www.lexishriner.com Dribbble | @lshriner Insta | @lshriner_designer

SKILLS

Flexibility & Adaptability
Customer Service
Creative Problem Solving
Collaboration & Teamwork
Willingness to Learn
Open-mindedness
UX & UI
HTML & CSS
Design
Prototyping
Graphic Design
Print Design

Branding

Web Design

♣ PROFILE

Up-and-coming Product Designer with the ability to learn quickly and adapt based on feedback. Bringing forth a few years of experience designing digital interfaces and print branding systems. Known for demonstrating superior interpersonal skills and working quickly and effectively. Eager and ready to bring my knowledge, creativity, and passion to new work.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

UI Designer, Deloitte Digital, Mechanicsburg, PA July 2019-Present

- Worked with confidence and enthusiasm to aim for excellence.
- Received constructive criticism well as an opportunity to grow and improve.
- •Worked in accordance with company values to achieve future goals.
- •Consistently worked with client satisfaction in mind.
- Functioned with a healthy competitive spirit and drive to achieve results.

Visual Communications Intern, Lebanon Valley College Marketing, Annville PA September 2018-May 2019

- Worked with a strong attention to detail.
- Worked to represent the college in a positive and enthusiastic manner.
- Worked closely with the Assistant Director to produce deliverables.

Sports Photographer, Lebanon Valley College Athletics, Annville PA September 2015-May 2019

- Constantly took initiative to achieve desired outcomes.
- Worked well with diverse populations in a variety of work settings.

Student Project Manager, What Heroin Sounds Like Advocacy, Lebanon, PA April 2017-May 2018

- Worked well with diverse populations in a variety of work settings.
- Effectively organized cross-team strategizing efforts to achieve optimal goals.

EDUCATION

B.Sc. - Digital Communications, Lebanon Valley College August 2015-May 2019

Design mobile apps, develop advertising campaigns, create branded identities, and develop start-ups and e-business plans. As a Lebanon Valley College Digital Communications major, you'll combine art and science to become a master of technology- for today and tomorrow.